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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT, FIRST DISTRICT

Yuling Zhan, )

Plaintiff )

V. )

Napleton Buick inc. et. al. ) No: 04 M1 23226
)

Defendants

SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT

INTRODUCTION

Plaintiff, Yuling Zhan, files charges against Napleton Buick Inc. (“Buick”), and
claims as foliows:

Countl.  Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U. 8. C §2301 et. seq.
while playing tricks with the Buyer's Guide of a used vehicle.

Countll.  Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U. S. C §2301 et. seq.,
Exclusion or Modification of Warranties, 810 ILCS 5/2-3186, and
Express Warranties 810 ILCS 5/2-313.

Count lll.  Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U. 8. C §2301 et. seq.
and Implied Warranty of Merchantability UCC 810 ILCS 5/2-314 and
810 ILCS 5/2-315.

Count IV. Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U. S. C §2310(d),
Revocation of Acceptance, UCC 810 ILCS 5/2-601 et. seq. and 810
ILCS 5/2-701 et. seq..

Count V. Buick is in violation of the Hliinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive
Business Practice Act 815 ILCS 505/2 et seq.

Count V1. Buick is liable for common law fraud. .
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